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MEMORANDUM 

TO:  MPO Executive Board members 

FROM: Greg Thomas, AICP, MPO Coordinator 

DATE:  March 12, 2019  

SUBJECT:  including Cleveland on TDOT directional sign at I-75/I-24 split  
 
 
I was asked to investigate what it would take to have Cleveland included on the I-75/I-
24 directional sign just inside Tennessee on I-75N. What I learned was that such signs 
at directional interchanges, interchanges of two or more interstates, are restricted by 
Federal and State policy to a minimal amount of information needed for drivers to 
quickly and safely identify which way that they need to go under circumstances where a 
wrong decision is not easily corrected. These signs are restricted to the route shield, 
cardinal direction, and one “control city” of national or regional significance.  
 
The American Association of State Highway Transportation Officials (AASHTO) has 
published the list of control cities for each route a the following link 
https://traffic.transportation.org/interstate-control-cities/ . For I-75 the control cities 
include Miami, Naples, Tampa, Lake City, Valdosta, Macon, Atlanta, Marietta, 
Chattanooga, Knoxville, Lexington, Cincinnati, Dayton, Toledo, Detroit, Flint, Saginaw, 
Sault Ste Marie. For I-24 the control cities include Chattanooga, Nashville, Clarksville, 
Paducah. In addition to Cleveland, some other significant cities are not designated as 
control cities along these routes, e.g. Ft. Myers FL (I-75), Sarasota FL (I-75), and 
Murfreesboro TN (I-24). 
 
My conclusion is that this directional sign is a regulated traffic control device and that a 
request to TDOT to add Cleveland probably would not be approved since Cleveland is 
not designated as a “control city” for I-75. That being said, the need for strategies to 
bring additional attention to Cleveland from I-75 travelers and others is something that 
MPO leadership could bring to the attention of economic development officials.  
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